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Kuesel, Jeffery

o

To: Griffiths, Terri
Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 826

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2002 3:06 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery; Marchant, Robert
Cc: Kennedy, Kevin; Conlin, Robert

Subject: Amendment to AB 826
Importance: High

<< File: scan014m.PDF >> This language was brought to our office by DWD. Please draft an amendment according
to the attached instructions from DWD. AB 826 will be heard on the floor Wednesday, March 6 and we will need this
amendment prior to that time.

Thank you for your help.

Terri Griffiths
Office of Rep. Steve Freese
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PRELIMINARY-DRAPT="NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 8+

e

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
o v 7 —

1. Page 12, line 23: delete “15, 16,” and substitute “16”.

3 2. Page 22, line 8: after that line insert:
v X
(4) /'SECTION 34t. 103.68 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 103.68 (1) No minor shall be employed or permitted to work at any gainful
6 occupation other than domestic service ox, farm labor, or service as an election
-

7 inspector under s. 7.30 (2) (am) for more than 8 hours in any one day nor more than

e |8 40 hours nor more than 6 days in any one week, nor during such hours as the minor

Y~ v
] is required under s. 118.15 € to attend school.\

" History: 1993 a. 492; 1995 a. 225.
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa1430/#dn
FROM THE RIM/ITR/GMM: kil

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Representative Freese:

Tade

y 5|09

The attached amendment provides that 15—year olds are no “eligible to serve as

V)

inspectors under proposed s. 7.30 (2){am) and provides that 16-\and 17—year olds who

are appointed as inspectors under that statute are exempt from the general
prohibitions relating to employment of minors. Please let us know if you have any

questions or desire any changes.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—6778
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Section 1}‘ 103.67 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

provided in s. 103.74.

History: 1971 c. 271, 307; 1973 §. 183; 1979 c.

126; 1993 a. 492; 1995 a. 352; 1999 a. 164;
2001 a. 16.
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103.70 (2) Minors may be employed without permits in any employment limited to work in or
around a home in work u§ual to te home of the cmployer, if the employment is not in connection
with or a part of the business, tradq or profession of the employer, is in accordance with the minimum
age stated in s. 103.67 (2) &R and is not speciﬁcally prohibited by ss. 103.64 to 103.82 or by any

order of the department.

History: 1971 c. 271; 1973 c. 59; 1979 c. 234; 1987 a. 187; 1993 a. 437; 1995 a. 27, 352; 2001 a. 16.
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa1430/1dn

FROM THE RJM/JTKm-.mh:pg

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 5, 2002

Representative Freese:

The attached amendment provides that 15-year olds are not eligible to serve as
inspectors under proposed s. 7.30 (2) (am) and provides that 16—year olds and 17—year
olds who are appointed as inspectors under that statute are exempt from the general
prohibitions relating to employment of minors. Please let us know if you have any
questions or desire any changes.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454 ‘
E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 2666778
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Basford, Sarah

‘Tuesday, March 05, 2002 10:58 AM

Rep.Freese
LRB a1430/1 & dn (attached)
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Sarah Basford
Program Assistant
State of Wisconsin

Legislative Reference Bureau
PH: (608) 266-3561/FAX: (608) 264-6948
sarah.basford @legis.state.wi.us




